Center for Judicial Accountabilisz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Cc: ‘Compensation Committee’; ‘Robin Marilla’; records.access@exec.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL request/response Records of the Compensation Committee Established Pursuant
to Part HHH of Chapter 59 of the Laws of 2018

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019_blue.pdf

June 27, 2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated June 20, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting ... “the Governor, Senate, and Assembly each bear responsibility for the Committee —
through which they have secured fraudulent, statutorily-violative, and unconstitutional salary increases — this is
to request access to the Committee’s records, pursuant to Public Officers Law Article VI [Freedom of
Information Law (F.0.LL.)], Senate Rule XIV [“Freedom of Information”], Assembly Rule VIII [“Public

Access to Records™].”
Please be advised the records you request, if the records even exist, are not subject to disclosure pursuant
to Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate
From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJAY)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: <records.access@exec.ny.gov>, "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>, "Robin Marilla™ <marillar@nyassembly.gov>
Cc: "Compensation Committee™ <compensation.committee2018@gmail.com>
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